BOARD OF TRUSTEES
Regular Meeting
May 11, 2016
7:00 p.m.

1. CALL MEETING TO ORDER
2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

3. ROLL CALL
4. PUBLIC COMMENT: Restricted to three minutes regarding issues on this agenda

5. REPORTS/BOARD COMMENTS
6. APPROVAL OF AGENDA

7. CONSENT AGENDA

Communications

Minutes — April 27, 2016 - regular meeting

Minutes — April 30, 2016 — special meeting

Bills

Payroll

Fire Reports

Township Participation Contracts
e Broadway Rd.-Isabella Rd. to the West side of U.S. 127
s Bluegrass Rd.-Whiteville to Meridian
s River Rd.-Lincoln to Crawford

omMmUowy

8. BOARD AGENDA

2016 Service Truck Purchase — Waste Water Treatment Plant (WWTP)
Clarifier #3 Sandblasting and Painting — Waste Water Treatment Plant (WWTP)
Final Platt Review Approval Rosewood North Condo Amendment #3
Recycling Station Update

Building Department Discussion

monw>

9. EXTENDED PUBLIC COMMENT: Restricted to 5 minutes regarding any issue

10. FINAL BOARD MEMBER COMMENT

11. ADJOURNMENT



CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF UNION

Board of Trustecs
Regular Meeting

A regular meeting of the Charter Township of Union Board of Trustees was held on April 27,
2016 at 7:00 p.m. at Union Township Hall.

Meeting was called to order at 7:00 p.m.

Roll Call
Supervisor Alwood, Clerk Henry, Trustee Hauck, Lannen, Mielke and Mikus were present.
Excused: Treasurer Rice

Others Present
Bill Newkirk, Kim Smith, Peter Gallinat, and Jennifer Loveberry

Public Comment — open 7:01 pm
Norm Woerle, 5685 Carriage Ln. — commented on the candidate hiring process.

Reports/Board Comments
Mielke — Planning Commission updates.

Henry — Commented that ordinances are all up to date since Woody left.

Approval of Agenda
Hauck moved Lannen supported to approve the agenda as presented. Vote: Ayes: 6 Nays: 0.

Motion carried.

Consent Agenda
A. Communications

¢ Planning Commission Minutes

s EDA Minutes
Minutes — April 11, 2016-Special Meeting
Minutes — April 13, 2016-Regular Meeting
Bills
Payroll
Fire Reports
2.5 Financial Conditions and Activities
2.5.10 Cash Flow Ratio
2.6 Asset Protection

TEQTMmUOWm

Mielke moved Lannen supported to approve the consent agenda with corrections. Vote:
Ayes: 6 Nays: 0. Motion carried.



BOARD AGENDA

A.

L

Middle Michigan Development Corporation / Review 2015 MMDC Annual

Report
James McBryde, President and Chief Executive Officer of MMDC presented 2015

Annual Report for Isabella County.

Server Upgrade — Township Hall & Isabella Well Site
Kim Smith and Jeremy Sheets from CMS presented. Hauck moved Alwood

supported to accept bid from CMS to upgrade servers at the Township Hall and

Isabella Well Site, not to exceed $45,000. Vote: Ayes: 5 Nays: 1. Motion carried.

Preliminary Plat Review Rosewood Condominium Amendment

Mikus moved Henry supported to approve the changes on the Preliminary Plat
Review at Rosewood Condominiums, Amendment #3 by the Board of Trustees.
VYote: Ayes: S Nays: 1. Motion carried.

Emergency Operations Plan Discussion
B. Newkirk presented. Discussion was held.

. Permitting Policies and Procedures

Discussion was held.

Sidewalk completion Discussion
Discussion was held.

Recyeling Deerfield Rd. Discussion
Mikus moved Hauck supported to get an engineering quote for Mission Rd. /
Deerfield Rd. site for Recycling costs. Vote: Ayes: 6 Nays: 0. Motion carried.

. Special Meeting Discussion

Discussion was held.

3.4 Agenda Planning
Discussion was held.

EXTENDED PUBLIC COMMENT - Open 9:08 p.m.
Ben Gunning, 2270 Broomfield Rd. — Comments on Township operations.
Norm Woerle 5685 Carriage Ln. — Commented on hiring Township manager and operations.

FINAL BOARD MEMBER COMMENTS

Mikus — City of Mt. Pleasant passed their ordinance for signs and soliciting, would like to add
discussion to next Board of Trustees Agenda.



Henry — Asked for purchase order updates, stated that she was asked to leave the Township audit
by the financial director.

Mielke — Asked if there was a projected date of when data would be available from the CARRS
survey that he could report back to the Planning Commission.

Lannen — Crawford Rd. sidewalks still at a high priority.

ADJOURNMENT
Hauck moved Mikus supported to adjourn the meeting at 9:35 p.m. Ayes: 6 Nays: 0. Motion

carried.

APPROVED BY:

Margie Henry, Clerk

Russ Ahwood, Supervisor
(Recorded by Jennifer Loveberry)



CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF UNION

Board of Trustees
Special Meeting

A special meeting of the Charter Township of Union Board of Trustees was held on April 30,
2016 at 8:30 a.m. at Union Township Hall.

Meeting was called to order at 8:30 a.m.
Roll Call
Supervisor Alwood, Clerk Henry, Trustee Hauck, Lannen, Mielke and Mikus were present.

Excused: Treasurer Rice

Others Present
Bill Newkirk, Norm Woerle (8:53 am)

Public Comment
None

Reports/Board Comments

Approval of Agenda
BOARD AGENDA

A. Discussion with Facilitator
The Board of Trustees discussed hiring a Township Manager with Kathie Grinzinger
from MML.

B. Interviewing of Candidates for Township Manager Position

¢ Nicole Frost
e Josh Eggleston

11:30 a.m. Clerk Henry excused herself,
12:00 p.m. Break for 1 hr. lunch

¢ Mark Stuhldreher
o Tim Wolff
e Anton Graff

15 minute break

C. Discussion on making a conditional offer to a preferred candidate



L annen moved Hauck supported to make a conditional job offer to Mark Stuhldreher.
Roll Call Vote: Ayes: Supervisor Alwood, Trustees Hauck, Lannen, Mielke, and
Mikus Nays: 0. Motion carried.

Mielke moved Mikus supported to appoint Township Attorney to discuss with Mark
Stuhldreher for negotiating potential agreement to take Manager Position. Vote:
Ayes: 5 Nays: 0. Motion carried.

EXTENDED PUBLIC COMMENT
None

FINAL BOARD MEMBER COMMENTS

ADJOURNMENT
Hauck motioned Mielke supported to adjourn the meeting a 7:10 p.m. Ayes: all. Motion

carried.

APPROVED BY:

Margie Henry, Clerk

Russ Alwood, Supervisor

(Recorded from notes by Jennifer Loveberry)



Charter Township of Union
Payroll

CHECK DATE: May 5, 2016
PPE: Apr 30, 2016

NOTE: CHECK TOTAL FOR TRANSFER

Gross Payroll $ 52,746.18
Employer Share Med 754.99
Employer Share SS 3,228.23
Sul 276.82
Pension-Employer Portion 3,395.90
Workers' Comp 606.58
Life/LTD 667.37
Dental 2,371.18
Health Care 32,932.66

Cobra/Flex Administration -

Total Transfer to Payroll checking $ 96,979.91

NOTE: PAYROLL TRANSFER NEEDED

General Fund $ 39,655.91
Building Fund :
EDDA -
WDDA -
Sewer Fund 28,193.38
Water Fund 29,130.62
Workers Comp -
Health Care -

Total To Transfer from Pooled Savings $ 96,979.91




Mount Pleasant Fire Department

Period - April 18, 2016 through April 24, 2016

Fire Experience Report For Union Township/City of Mt. Pleasant

|Category

Code

Description

Twp |Resp

City

[Fire

100

Fire, Other

111

Building Fire

112

Fires in Structures other than a Buildirlg

113

Cooking Fire

114

Chimney or Flue Fire

131

Passenger Vehicle Fire

132

Road freight or transport vehicle fire

136

Self-propelled Motor Home/Recreational

138

Off-road vehicle of heavy equipment fire

140

Natural Vegetation Fire

143

Grass/Brush fire

150

Qutside Rubbish Fire, other

151

Qutside Rubbish Fire, trash or waste fire

154

Dumpster Fire

160

Special Outside Fire, Other

Overpressure Rupture, {(No Fire)

251

Excessive heat, scorch burns with no fire

231

Chemical reaction rupture of process vessel

Rescue & EMS Incident

311

Medical Assist to EMS Crew

321

EMS Call excluding Veh. Accident

322

Motor Vehicle Acc. W/ Injuries

323

Motor Vehicle Acc/Pedestrian

324

Motor Vehicle Acc. W/no Injuries

331

Lock-In {If lock out use 551)

342

Search for Person in Water

352

Extrication of Victim (s} from vehicle

353

Remove Victim from Stalled Elevator

360

Water & lce-related Rescue, Other

361

Swimming /recreational water area rescue

3811

Technical rescue standby

Hazardous Condition (No Fire)

400

Hazard condition other

410

Combustible/Flammable Gas Condition

411

Gasaoline or Other Flammable Spill

412

Gas Leak

413

Qil of Combustible Liquid Spill

424

Carbon Monoxide Incident

440

Electric Wiring/Equipment Problem

441

Heat from Short Circuit

442

Overheated Molor

443

Breakdown of Light Ballast

444

Power Line Down

445

Arcing, shorled electrical equipment

463

Vehicle Accident, general cleanup

480

Attempted burning, illegal action, other

4441

Utility Line Down




Service Call

500

Service Call - Other

510

Person in Distress

511

Lock-out

512

Ring or Jewelry removal

520

Water Problem, Other

521

Water Evacuation

522

Water of Steam Leak

531

Smoke or Odor Removal

542

Animal Rescue

552

Police Matter

553

Public Service

561

Unauthorized Burning

571

Cover assignment, standby, moveup

Good Intent Call

600

Good Intent Call, Other

611

Dispatched and Cancelled en route

622

No Incident Found on Arrival

631

Authorized controlled burning

650

Steam, gas mistaken for smoke,

651

Smoke Scare, Odor of Smoke

671

HazMat Investigation, no HazMat

False Alarm & False Call

700

False Alarm, Other

710|Malicious, mischievous false call, other
715|Local Alarm System, Malicious False Alarm
730|System Malfunction

73

Sprinkler activation due to malfunction

732

Extinguishing System Activation - Malfunction

733

Smoke Det. Activation - Malfunction

734

Heat Detector Activation - Malfunction

735

Alarm system sounded due to malfunction

736

CO detector activation due to malfunction

740

Unintentional transmission of alarm, other

741

Sprinkler activation, no fire

743

Smoke Det. Activation - Unintentional

744

Detector activation, no fire

745

Alarm System Act. - Unintentional

746

Carbon Monoxide Activation, NO CO

Severe Weather

813

Wind Storm,Tornado/Hurricane Assessment

Special Incident Type

911

Citizen Complaint

9003

Affidavit Issued

Total Response for Union Twp/City

14

-Emergency - MPFD

|Emergency - MPFD Secondary to MMR




-Non - Emergency




Mount Pleasant Fire Department

Fire Experience Report For Union Township/City of Mt. Pleasant
Period - April 25, 2016 through May 1, 2016

Category Code |Description Twp |Resp [City

Fire 100|Fire, Other 1

111|Building Fire

112|Fires in Structures other than a Building

113|Cooking Fire (7 IR

114|Chimney or Flue Fire

131|Passenger Vehicle Fire

132|Road freight or transport vehicle fire

136|Self-propelled Motor Home/Recreational

138|Off-road vehicle of heavy equipment fire

140|Natural Vegetation Fire

143|Grass/Brush fire

150|Outside Rubbish Fire, other

151|Outside Rubbish Fire, trash or waste fire

154|Dumpster Fire

160|Special Outside Fire, Other

Qverpressure Ruplure, (No Fire) 251 |Excessive heat, scorch burns with no fire

231|Chemical reaction rupture of process vessel

—

Rescue & EMS Incident 311 |Medical Assist to EMS Crew

321]EMS Call excluding Veh. Accident 1 2 2

322|Motor Vehicle Acc. W/ Injuries

323 |Motor Vehicle Acc/Pedestrian

324|Motor Vehicle Acc. W/no Injuries

331 |Lock-In (If lock out use 551)

342|Search for Person in Water

352|Extrication of Victim (s) from vehicle

353|Remove Victim from Stalled Elevator

360|Water & Ice-related Rescue, Other

361 |Swimming /recreational water area rescue

3811|Technical rescue standby

Hazardous Condition (No Fire) 400]|Hazard condition other

410[Combustible/Flammable Gas Condition

411|Gasoline or Other Flammable Spill

412|Gas Leak

413|0il of Combustible Liquid Spill

424 |Carbon Monoxide Incident

440 |Electric Wiring/Equipment Problem

441 |Heat from Short Circuit 1

442|0Overheated Motor

443|Breakdown of Light Ballast

444 Power Line Down

445{Arcing, shorted electrical equipment

463|Vehicle Accident, general cleanup

480|Atiempted burning, illegal action, other

4441 |Utility Line Down




Service Call

500

Service Call - Other

510

Person in Distress

511

Lock-out

512

Ring or Jewelry removal

520

Water Problem, Other

521

Water Evacuation

522

Water of Steam Leak

531

Smoke or Odor Removal

542

Animal Rescue

552

Police Matter

553

Public Service

561

Unauthorized Burning

571

Cover assignment, standby, moveup

Good Intent Call

600

Good Intent Call, Other

611

Dispatched and Cancelled en route

622

No Incident Found on Arrival

631

Authorized controlled burning

650

Steam, gas mistaken for smoke,

651

Smoke Scare, Odor of Smoke

671

HazMat Investigation, no HazMat

False Alarm & False Call

700

False Alarm, Other

710

Malicious, mischievous false call, other

715

Local Alarm System, Malicious False Alarm

730

System Malfunction

731

Sprinkler activation due to malfunction

732

Extinguishing System Activation - Malfunction

733

Smoke Det. Activation - Malfunction

734

Heat Detector Activation - Malfunction

735

Alarm system sounded due to malfunction

736

CO detector activation due to malfunction

740

Unintentional transmission of alarm, other

741

Sprinkler activation, no fire

743

Smoke Det. Activation - Unintentional

744

Detector activation, no fire

745

Alarm System Act. - Unintentional

746

Carbon Monoxide Activation, NO CO

Severe Weather

813

Wind Storm, Tornado/Hurricane Assessment

Special Incident Type

911

Citizen Complaint

8003

Affidavit Issued

Total Response for Union Twp/City

18

- Emergency - MPFD

IEmergency ~MPFD Secondary to MMR




I Non - Emergency




TOWNSHIP PARTICIPATION CONTRACT

This Agreement is made and entered into by and between the Board of County Road
Commissioners for the County of |sabella, hereinafter referred to as the "Road Commission” and
Union Township, hereinafter referred to as the “Township™, for the following improvements:

wigd

Project No. 459 — 014 —~ 411406 Broadway Rd.

Estimated Cost
Less iCRC Share

Spring 2014 SCIT 2%
Fall 2013 SCIT 2%
Spring 2013 SCIT 2%
Fall 2012 SCIT 2%

Union Township Share
Total Due from Union Township

- Isabella Road to the B&d side of U.S. 127 Reconstruct

$540,178.00
15,000.00
$525,178.00

$118,933.49
131,244.51
100,000.00
125,000.00
50,000.00
$525,178.00

Payment as stated above will be due upon receipt of invoice. The Road Commission is hereby
authorized to add to the unpaid balance a service charge of one percent (1%) per month on the
unpaid balance of any and all of said sums remaining unpaid after thirty (30) days. Projects which
carryover between fiscal years may be biiled as the ratio of costs incurred to date. Carryover projects
are those which require extensive work to be deemed complete.

The undersigned Township officials, by executing this agreement, certify they are authorized to enter

into this agreement on behalf of the Township.

UNION TOWNSHIP

ByWM

pervnsor

By: NG C AR g
Clerk N

R AR-DOM,

Board Approval on:

09/15/15

ISABELLA COUNTY ROAD COMMISSION

By:
oard Secretary

Board Approval on: '7‘/355 [0l




TOWNSHIP PARTICIPATION CONTRACT

This Agreement is made and entered into by and between the Board of County Road
Commissioners for the County of Isabella, hereinafter referred to as the “Road Commission” and
Union Township, hereinafter referred to as the “Township"”, for the following improvements:

Project No. 459 - 014 —- 611415 Bluegrass Rd, - Whiteville to Merdian  Gravel, Grind, & Pave at 3"
Estimated Cost before Contingency $186,692.88
Less 2016 ICRC Block Grant - 12,500.00
Total Project Estimate $174,192.88
Plus Contingency (if needed) $ 18.669.29
Township Share plus Contingence $192,862.17

Payment as stated above will be due upon receipt of invoice. The Road Commission is hereby
authorized to add to the unpaid balance a service charge of one percent (1%) per month on the
unpaid balance of any and all of said sums remaining unpaid after thirty (30) days. Projects which
carryover between fiscal years may be billed as the ratio of costs incurred to date. Carryover projects
are those which require extensive work to be deemed complete.

The undersigned Township officials, by executing this agreement, certify they are authorized to enter
into this agreement on behalf of the Township.

UNION TOWNSHIP ISABELLA COUNTY ROAD COMMISSION
0
By: ZM/% (" A«)&QJ By: '
Sup rvisor M;na’ r
By: _ . :
Clerk rd Secretary
Board Approvalon: 412 301 Board Approvalon: __ 4 - 2% - Qofr

03/3116



TOWNSHI|P PARTICIPATION CONTRACT

This Agreement is made and entered into by and between the Board of County Road
Commissioners for the County of Isabella, hereinafter referred to as the “Road Commission” and
Union Township, hereinafter referred to as the “Township”, for the following improvements:

Project No. 459 - 014 - 511402 River Rd. - Lincoln to Crawford 2"0verlay and Mill Intersections
Estimated Cost $131,770.00
Plus Contingency 13,177.00
$144,947.00
Fall 2015 SCIT 2% $94,947.00
Union Township Share 50,000.00
Total Due from Union Township $144,947.00

Payment as stated above will be due upon receipt of invoice. The Road Commission is hereby
authorized to add to the unpaid balance a service charge of one percent (1%) per month on the
unpaid balance of any and all of said sums remaining unpaid after thirty (30) days. Projects which
carryover between fiscal years may be billed as the ratio of costs incurred to date. Carryover projects
are those which require extensive work to be deemed complete.

The undersigned Township officials, by executing this agreement, certify they are authorized to enter
into this agreement on behalf of the Township.

UNION TOWNSHIP ISABELLA COUNTY ROAD COMMISSION
By: %M”" M“)"’ceg By: & /7M
Su rvusor Manager
BY:MAM By: LQﬂ—u j-e?/vl/
Clerk X Bfard Secretary
Board Approval on: _ 4 Y230\, Board Approval on: ¢/ avlzoit

03/3116




Charter Township 20 Soun Lo o

Phone (989) 772 4600 ext. 224

1‘__.r Fog ' % Fax (988} 773 1088
: G e ; E Mail ksmith@uniontownshipmi.com

Memo

To: Charter Township of Union Board of Trustees

Fanr  Kim Smith — Public Works Coordinator
Date: May 3,2016
RE: Clarifier #3 Sandblasting and Painting — Waste Water Treatment Plant (WWTP)

Union Township received bids on April 27, 2016, for the sandblasting and painting of clarifier #3 at the
WWTP. The Township received one bid and the bid is as follows:

Lake Painting Inc. $10,017.00

The bid has been reviewed and meets the minimum specifications. The painting of the clarifier at the WWTP
is included in the 2016 WWTP budget. Lake Painting Inc. completed this work for us in the past on the other
two clarifiers at the WWTP and we have been pleased with the work. I recommend that the Township award
the bid to Lake Painting Inc. based on past experience, and cost to Lake Painting Inc. in the amount of
$10,07.00.

If you have any questions please give me a call.

Thank you

“This institution is an equal opportunity provider, and employer.”



2010 South Lincoln Road

Mt Pleasant, MI 48858
989-772-4600 ext. 224 {phone)
985.771-1988 (fax)
ksmith@uniontownshipmi.com

Bid Opening Sheet
Project: Clarifier Painting Due Date: 4-27-2016 Time: 10:00 AM
Bidder Amount
Leke fainhni Tnc. # 10, 0/7. 6O
J

,}/,/@W Y-27-20/¢




LAKE PAINTING INC.

2877 VENTURE DR. P.O. BOX 2105
Midland, MI 48641
Phone # 989-631-6002, Fax # 989-631-2180
E-mail patmax@lakepaintinginc.com

To: Union Twp. Date: 04/05/16
Attn: Mike Dearing
From: Pat Max Phone: (989) 205-2103

Bid for: applying the Sherwin Williams Sher-Release
system to Union Twp. Waste Water clarifier spillway

Quote:

Lake Painting Inc. will provide the labor and material,
safety and supervision to abrasive blast and apply the Sherwin
Williams Sher- Release system to the clarifier concrete
spillway which will include the Top, Angle and Vertical
spillways surfaces as well as the Launder Floor and the Outer
wall surfaces. The system is a four coat coating system plus
patching applied to the concrete spillway surfaces.

Lake Painting will abrasive blasting the concrete
surface(s). The blast media will be cleaned up from the
spillway and the first coat of Macropoxy 646 PW applied. Once
cured; any holes, voids or damaged concrete will be patched
with GP 3561V as required; allowed to cure and ground smooth.
& second coat of Macropoxy 646 PW will be applied and allowed
to cure. A coat of Sherwin Williams SeaGuard Tie Coat will be
applied and allowed to cure. The final coat on the spillway
configuration will be the Sher-Release Seaguard Surface Coat.

Lake Painting will clean up and package the spent blast
media. The spent blast media however will be the
responsibility of Union Township to dispose of it.

Cost: abrasive blast, clean up patch and apply the
Sherwin Williams Sher Release System

Labor Material EgEiEment Total
$3,542.00 $6,040.00 5435.00 $10,017.00

i

Pat Max'




Kim Smith

From: Mike Dearing [mdearing@uniontownshipmi.com)
Sent: Tuesday, May 03, 2016 8:11 AM

To: Kim Smith

Subject: FW: Clarifier Painting Bid

Michael Dearing,
W.W.T.P Superintendent

i»;:I)_alrlc r Township

H.-rl y

4511 E. River Rd

Mt. Pleasant Mi, 48858
Phone (989) 775-5574
Fax (989) 775-6675

From: Mark Zilio [mailto;markzilio@nilesindustrial.com])
Sent: Monday, April 04, 2016 2:13 PM

To: Mike Dearing
Subject: RE: Clarifier Painting Bid

Hi Mike
Thanks very much for the heads up but were going to pass on this one.
Thanks Mike

Mark Zilio
Project Manager / Estimator

Niles Industrial Coating, LLC
201 South Alloy Drive
Fenton, Michigan 48430
Office: (810) 593-7000

Direct: (810) 714-5938

Cell: (810) 691-6110

Fax: (810) 593-7001
markzilio@nilesindustrial.com

www.nilesindustrial.com

From: Mike Dearing [mailto:mdearing@unigntownshipmi.com]
Sent: Monday, April 04, 2016 1:01 PM

To: Mark Zilio
Subject: Clarifier Painting Bid

viark,



Union Township is taking bids again this year for clarifier launder painting. Attached is a Spec sheet for the job

Michael Dearing,

W.W.T.P Superintendent
Charter Township

Union

4511 E. River Rd

Mt. Pleasant Mi, 48858
Phone (989) 775-5574
Fax (989) 775-6675



Kim Smith

From: Mike Dearing [mdearing@uniontownshipmi.com)
Sent: Tuesday, May 03, 2016 8:13 AM

To: Kim Smith

Subject: FW: Clarifier Launder Painting

Michael Dearing,
W.W.T.P Superintendent

Charter Township

=

i

4511 E. River Rd

Mt. Pleasant Mi, 48858
Phone (989) 775-5574
Fax (989) 775-6675

From: jimkooi2777@gmail.com [mailto:jimkooi2777 @gmail.com] On Behalf Of Jim Bierens

Sent: Wednesday, April 06, 2016 3:31 PM
To: Mike Dearing
Subject: Re: Clarifier Launder Painting

Thanks for the invite, but I think I will have to pass. This is just outside of my comfort level for the guys I have

currently working.

On Tue, Apr 5, 2016 at 8:24 AM, Mike Dearing <mdearing@uniontownshipmi.com> wrote:

Jim,

Union Township is secking bids to paint a clarifier launder. The tank has been in service for about 1 year and is
currently bare concrete. Ihave enclosed a spec sheet if you would be interested in this job. Thanks for your

time.

Michael Dearing,

W.W.T.P Superintendent

Charter Township

iz S :__;:.;:_.:.;.,.qug._ﬁ.i[ﬁ '

+

Union



Kim Smith

From: Mike Dearing [mdearing@uniontownshipmi.com)]
Sent: Tuesday, May 03, 2016 8:11 AM

To: Kim Smith

Subject: FW: Clarifier Painting Bid Spec.

Attachments: image001.png

Michael Dearing,
W.W.T.P Superintendent

4511 E. River Rd

Mt. Pleasant Mi, 48858
Phone {989) 775-5574
Fax (989) 775-6675

----- Original Message-----

From: Percha Paint [mailto:perchapaint@hotmail.com]

Sent: Monday, April @4, 2016 1:38 PM

To: Mike Dearing

Subject: RE: Clarifier Painting Bid Spec.

Good afternoon Mike!! Unfortunately our schedule is full for the
summer/fall. Thank you for considering us.

Sincerely,

Al

Allen Percha Percha Paint & Wallpaper 482@ E Broomfield rd Mt. Pleasant MI,
48858 fax: 989-772-3373 phone: 989-773-7046

From: Mike Dearing [mdearing@uniontownshipmi.com]
Sent: Monday, April 4, 2016 12:57 PM

To: 'Percha Paint'

Subject: Clarifier Painting Bid Spec.

Allen,

Union Township is again seeking bids to paint one of our clarifier launders this summer. I
attached a Spec sheet and was wondering if you would be interested in bidding the job again.
Thanks

Michael Dearing,
W.W.T.P Superintendent
[resize logo]

4511 E. River Rd

Mt. Pleasant Mi, 48858
Phone (989) 775-5574
Fax (989) 775-6675



digital

AFFIDAVIT OF PUBLICATION
48 West Huron Street - Pontiac, Ml 48342

CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF UNION
2010 S Lincoln

Mount Pleasant, Ml 48858
Attention: Kim Smith

STATE OF MICHIGAN,
COUNTY OF OAKLAND

The undersighed —La_u_nlﬂ%, being duly sworn the AOVERTISEMENT FOR B0
he/she is the principal clerk of Morning Sun, mornjngstarpublishing.com, published in oy

the English language for the dissemination of local or transmitted news and intelligence 2010 South Lincoln Road

. . Mt Pleasant, M| 43358
of a general character, which are duly qualified newspapers, and the annexed hereto TIPS 0 S S
is a copy of certain order, notice, publication or advertisement of: e clariey el ‘Erahe randblasting and painting of

Township of Union at the Charter Township of Union Hall,
2019 South Lincodn Road, Mt Pleasant, Michigan 48858
until 10:00 AM Local Time, Wednesday, April g#?ﬂlli.

The Information for Bidders, ma exami btal
althelollowlnnlncaums-.ers' ¥ be ned/btained

CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF UNION
Published in the following edition{s):

Bids received after the above date and time will not he
Morning Sun 04/18/16 considered.
morningstarpublishing.com 04/18/16 The Owner reserves the right to waive any informality or

to reject any or all Bids.

No Bidder may withdraw their Bid within 90 days after the
inualdileolgldnpenlng. bt

Charter Township of Union
Utility Departiment

TINA M CROWN
Notary Public - Michigan
Lapeer County

My Commission Exprres Mar 30, 2021
ACUAE T the Sounty of
L e o

cribed before me this lq% (M ‘.(0

Notary Public, State of Michigan
Acting In County of Oakland

Advertisement Information

Clientld: 531226 Ad Id: 977717 PO: bid clarifier Sales Person: 200307

Sworn to the




2010 South Lincoln Road
Mt. Pleasant, Ml 48858

Phone (989) 772 4600 ext, 224
Fax (989) 773 1988
E Mail ksmith@uniontowmshipmicom

Memo

To: Charter Township of Union Board of Trustees

Fom  Kim Smith — Public Works Coordinator
Date: May3,2016
RE: 2016 Service Truck Purchase — Waste Water Treatment Plant (WWTP)

Union Township received bids on April 27, 2016, for the trade of a 2001 Chevy truck and the purchase of a
half ton utility truck. The Township received four bids and the bids are as follows:

Bidder Truck Amount Trade Amount Final Cost
Kraphol Ford $26,961.00 $1,600.00 $25,361.00
Midland Ford $25,984.20 $4,000.00 $21,984.20
Garber Chevrolet $26,418.00 $800.00 $25,618.00
Berger Chevrolet $25,681.80 No bid $25,681.80

The bids have been reviewed and all bids meet the minimum specifications. The purchase of this vehicle is
included in the 2016 WWTP budget. I recommend that the Township trade the 2001 Chevy and purchase the
2016 Y2 ton truck from Midland Ford in the amount of $21,984.20.

If you have any questions please give me a call.

Thank you

“This insfitution is an equal opportunity provider, and employer.”




2010 South Lincoln Road

ML Pleasant, Ml 48858
989-772-4600 ext. 224 (phone)
989-773-1988 (fax)

ksmith{@ uniontownshipmi.com

Bid Opening Sheet
Project: 2016 % Ton Truck Due Date: 4-27-2016 Time: 10:00 AM
Bidder Amount
Keaphs] Forc #25, 361, 0O
Mld[d‘na/ faz&d JV,Q// ¥4, 20
gfh’b@r &euvo/e:/‘ )yé’:5j, ¢/y. 00

&(3[.4_.(“ O’Aeuro/e.-/' ”7’:1,?{.“.%1;3«4 %.S: o8/ F O

e % o Y-27-20/G
/ﬁ,ml W f-27- 2008




digitalt:

MICHIGAN GROUP

AFFIDAVIT OF PUBLICATION
48 West Huron Street « Pontiac, Ml 48342

CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF UNION
2010 S Lincoln

Mount Pleasant, Ml 48858
Attention: Kim Smith

STATE OF MICHIGAN,

COUNTY OF OAK D W\O
The undersigned —Lﬁnlwplﬂb' being duly sworn the
he/she is the principal clerk of Morning Sun, mornirgstarpublishing.com, published in

the English language for the dissemination of local or transmitted news and intelligence
of a general character, which are duly qualified newspapers, and the annexed hereto
is a copy of certain order, notice, publication or advertisement of:

CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF UNION
Published in the following edition({s):

Morning Sun 04/18/16
mornpingstarpublishing.com 04/18/16

TINA M CROWN
Notary Public - Michigan
Lapeer Gounly

My Commission Expires Mar 04,2021
) Acting in the County OIMQ

Sworn to the subscribed before me this !Ol % O»PM.Q =2°.| (o

Notary Public, State of Michigan
Acting in County of Oakland

Advertisement Information

ClientId: 531228 Ad Id: 977715 PO: truck bid

of Union
2010 South Lincoln Road
Mt M1 48858

Union at

Uneoln Road, Mt, Pleasant, Michigan 48858 until 10:00
Local Time, Wednesday, Aptl 27, 2016 and then at said
location publicly opened and read aloud.

The Bids includes the foltowing major ltems:
Al cost associated with the purchase of one (1) 2016 ¥: Ton
Work truck and trade-in of one 2001 Chevrolet ¥ ton truck.

The Information for Bidd be ined
at the following locations: | o o o nedfobtained
Charter Tewnship of Union Hall, 2818 South Lincsin
8. Pleatan, Michigan 48353 & :

Bids received after the above date and time will not be
considered. Fax transmittals of Bids will not be accepted.

The Owner reserves the right ¢ Ive [!
tnrejectanynrnllsids.e ght to walve any informality or

No Bidder may withdraw their Bld withi
actual date of Idope?hg. bt Ll

Chaster Township of Union
Uility Department

Sales Person: 200307




Vehicle Specification
Invitation to Bid List

April 15, 2016

Graff Chevrolet
4580 E. Pickard
Mt. Pleasant, Ml 48858

Kraphol Ford
1415 E. Pickard
Mt. Pleasant, Mil 48858

My Chrysler, Dodge, Jeep
4650 E. Pickard
Mt. Pleasant, Ml 48858

Gateway Chrysler - Clare
624 W, 5th 5t.
Clare, Ml 48617

Alma Chevrolet
7440 Alger Rd.
Alma, Ml 48801

Graff Buick, GMC
116 N. Mission
Mt. Pleasant, M| 48858

Midland Ford
500 Joe Mann Blvd.
Midland, MI 48642

Garber Chevrolet
1700 N. Saginaw Rd.
Midland, Mi 48640



FORD Midland Ford Lincoln, Inc.

LINCOLN 500 JOE MANN BLVD, £O. BOX 1704, MIDLAND, Mi 48642-1704

(989) 631-0040

Attn: Kim Smith

Piease see the following information requested for the bid on {1) 2016 F150 by Midland Ford Lincoin.
Everything you have requested is available for your review on the build sheet (pg. 5, 6). There are a few
things that were revised to meet the specifications available from the manufacturer. They are as follows:

-3:08 gear ratio with anti-spin differential adjusted to 3:31 gear ratio with limited slip {anti-spin
technology) per manufacturer specifications

-GVWR of 6,800 lbs. adjusted to GVYWR of 6,950 Ibs. per manufacturer specifications
-30 gallon fuel tank adjusted to 36 gallon fuel tank per manufacturer specifications

Ali additional criteria requested is presented in this bid. Should you have any questions or require any
additionai information from me please let me know. My contact information is listed below. We look
forward to building an ongoing relationship with you and the Charter Township of Union.

Kindest Regards,

Casey L. Yore, Master Certified
Commercial Sales Manager
Midiand Ford Lincoln

(589) 698-4212
caseyyore@midlandford.net



Charter Township of Union, Michigan

2016 > Ton 4 X 4 Work Truck
Proposal

TO: Office of the Public Works Coardinator BID DATE: ¢ / ale / I
Charter Township of Union Hall TIME: //: 30> An

2010 South Lincoln Road

Mt. Pleasant, MI 48858

In accordance with the specifications and other bid requirements heretofore provided, the undersigned
agrees to provide the below listed bid items at the price(s) set forth below.

This is a firm bid and not subject to withdrawal or change for a period of sixty (60) days.

QTY BIDITEM TOTAL
1 2016 1/2 Ton 4 x 4 Work Truck .
per bid specifications 1Each § o 5; qg /Q O
TOTALS__ 25,9¢4.2 0D
(figures)

dusendt, :,_'ve. \/Lousaﬂd( M(ﬂfa /‘{wﬂaﬂ(e_d’ écz)l’\{-ta]

{Written)

gww( ~— and CQ @) /100 Dollars.
BID ITEM TOTAL
Trade in — 2001 %z Ton - Chevy
per bid specifications 1eachs_ 4. 000
TOTAL $ 4 pon
~— ..  (figures)
\C‘Z)UJ»(" TAO(;\ S@ﬂg}/
{Written)

e and 9100 Dollars.

Total (1-2016 ' ton 4 x 4 Heavy Duty Work Truck minus 2001 Trade In)

1Each § o’”.qu{.QD
TOTALS_ 8/ 994 . 30
(figures)

’f/vue,n{’u OfL@ ﬂmgan// ﬂ:’ﬂa Han/)[’aﬁec/

(Written) !

/ﬂ fg 1\'}1 ,I E/—'ﬂ:\rr' " and 0bl100 Dollars.



Respectfully Submitted,

/
COMPANY: i enet o Le/n  DATE §i '86{:"’/6
ADDRESS: 500 Jae. Mann K-t/

CITY 7771’5/ land STATE /AL ZP+d YR GY O

TELEPHONESRR ) (A5 - /815 F/Ax ./JI’X'CT\ X/ -a9!9
5 el

AUTHORIZED SIGNATURE =,/ __<z"c "7

\_/’/
PRINT OR TYPE NAME & TITLE e L. Zore. = Lommercal Sales Manaaee
[

/
EMAIL _/R<ouisgre i prisllendd fod . AeT

’




CHAR160426 Midland Ford Lincoln Inc.

Sasin DISCLOSURE 04/26/2016

gL TR — — . - 3 ~

| Customer Information _\I Vehicle Information  Stock # BUILD

| Code 183748 | | New Year/Make 2016 FORD

| CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF UNION, MICHIGAN Model F150 :

| 2010 SOUTH LINCOLN RD. Serial # ,

| MOUNT PLEASANT, MI, 48858 | | Odometer
Sales Rep R CASEY YORE | [ Trade Year/Make 2001 CHEVROLET
Contract Date 04/26/2016 Trade Model 1500 4X4
Payment Date 05/26/2016 Trade Serial #

| Tax Code NO TAX | | Trade Odometer 96700 )

" Price Information ' |
Total Sales Price 25,727.20 NO TAX Taxable 23.00
Trade 4.000.00 NO TAX @ 0.0000% 0.00
Adjustments 0.00 Payout Lien Amount 0.00
Documentation Fee 210.00 Balance Due 21,984.20
Electronic Vehicle Registration 24.00 Deposit 0.00
FL Leasing Surcharge 0.00 Rebate 0.00
License Fee 0.00 Total Balance 21,984.20
Plate Transfer Fee 8.00

i Title Fee 15.00
Warranty 0.00

| No Protections Selected 0.00

~ e

| | We have reviewed the above disclosure and agree fo the vehicle, price

and payment information as declared




CNGP530 VEHICLE ORDER CONFIRMATION 04/26/16 10:16:36
Dealer: F4B537

2016 F-150+ Page: 1 of 2

i
i
A%

Order No: UG01 Priority: F1 Ord FIN: QH391 Order Type: 5B Price Level: 650
Ord PEP: 100A Cust/Flt Name: TOWNSHIP PO Number:
RETAIL RETAIL
FIE F150 4x47R/C  $31375 413 SKID PLATES 5160 v
141" WHEELBASE 50S CRUISE CONTROL 225
PO RACE RED v~ 52B  SYNC 420~
C CLOTH 40/20/40 v 53A TRAILER TOW PKG 4957
G GRAY INTERIORV// 54M MANUAL MIRROR 90“/
100A EQUIP GRP 655 EXT RANGE TANK 395 v
XL SERIESV/’ 67T TRL BRAKE CONTR 275~
L17"SILVER STEEL -
99F 5.0L V8 FFV ENG //1595 TOTAL BASE AND OPTIONS 37440
446 ELEC 6-SPD AUTO v TOTAL 37440
.265/70R-17 A/T *THIS IS NOT AN INVOICE*
XiL3 3.31 ELEC LOCK 420 v~ *TOTAL PRICE EXCLUDES COMP PR
6950# GVWR
1BE BLK STEP BARS 3001// * MORE ORDER INFQ NEXT PAGE *
SELECTSHIFT F8=Next
Fi=Help F2=Return to Order F3/F12=Veh Ord Menu
Fd=Submit F5=Add to Library F9=View Trailers
5006 - MORE DATA IS AVAILABLE. QCo9801

~~wila?RRPCTERMY Arr 2A. 2016 TN:1R:-45 BM



CNGP530 VEHICLE ORDER CONFIRMATION 04/26/16 10:16:48
Dealer: F48537

Il
I
\

2016 F-150 Page: 2 of 2
Order No: U001 Priority: F1 Ord FIN; QH391 Order Type: 5B Price Level: 650
Ord PEP: 100A Cust/Flt Name: TOWNSHIP PO Number:
RETAIL RETAIL

794 PRICE CONCESSHN
REMARKS TRAILER

96W SPRAY- IN LINER 495 v~
FLEX FUEL
SP DLR ACCT ADJ
SP FLT ACCT CR
FUEL CHARGE

B4A NET INV FLT OPT NC
PRICED DORA NC
DEST AND DELIV 1195

TOTAL BASE AND OPTIONS 37440

TOTAL 37440

*THIS IS NOT AN INVOICE*

*TOTAL PRICE EXCLUDES COMP PR Fi=Prev
Fl=Help F2=Return to Order F3/F12=Veh Ord Menu
Fd=Submit F5=Add to Library F9=View Trailers

S099 - PRESS F4 TO SUBMIT QC09801

r=wil<?REPCTRRMY Apr 26. 2016 10-17:0/ AM



File #

SUBDIVISION / SITE CONDO CHECKLIST
CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF UNION
Authority: Ordinance 1994-06, Subdivision of Land
Zoning Ordinance 1991-05

, Subdivision Name_Rosewood North I Condominium

Engineering / Surveying Firm_CMS&D

Contact Name _Timothy Bebee
Address_510 West Pickard, Suite C, M(. Pleasant, M1 43858

Email tbebee@cms-d.com

. Phone #_989-775-0756

FAX 989-775-5012_

Property owner / developer _Rosewood Development Co. LLC. |, Phone #_989-773-5804
Address P.O. Box 982, Mt. Pleasant, M1 48858

Zoning District_ R3A __, MINIMUMS: Lot Width___ -

Side Yard 30 , Fronl Yard _35 . Rear Yard_25

Email rosewoodwel@ioumey.com

FAX _ 9-773-7805

,Lot Area -

Development options (clusier / open space, private roads, PUD, Site Condo / plat, ete,)
Site Condo 3rd Amendment

Preliminary Review § 200.00

Receipt #

Final Review

5 200.00

Receipt #

The following section outlines the submitta! sequence and preliminary review considerations for
subdivisions and site condominiums,

.J

Section

Deseription

Comment

201.003

Preliminary Plat

3.01

File Preliminary plan with Clerk

Submit to Zoning Administralor who will give
plan to Clerk

3.01.A

Scale < 200"/ Inch

3.01B

Show platted / Dedicated streets in
area

J0LC

3.01.D |

North Arrow and Date, Revisions

Dimension Lots, Qut lots and parks

3J.01E

Location, Size, Inverts for Sewer,
Storm and Walter, Existing and
proposed

3.01.F

Lot Numbers- Sequentiaf, no gaps or
duplicates

3.01.G

No Block numbers or letters

3.01.H

Road Plan (see also Private Road
Ordinance)

3011

Written statement of Intent for
installation of Roads and Utilities

3.01J

Show any future phases

1of6

Z \HOMEForms and Handouts\Public Farms\SUBDIVISION CHECKLIST doc




v | Section Description Comment
201302 Preliminary approval by Planning
Comnission and Board
3.02.A | Planning Commission Review List Conditions, Changes and Comments

3.02.8 | Township Board accepts review

| List Conditions, Changes and Comments

201.303 Final Ptat Specs The developer shall | Note: Submission to clerk made through the

revise the preliminary plan and township Zoning Administrator
Submit to Clerk

3.03.A | Statement by twp engineer that Note: Subemit through Townships Utility
proposed waler, sanitary end Coordinator. Maybe submitied concurrently
stormwaler on preliminary are with preliminary plan review by Planning
feasible and adequate. Commission.

3.03.B&C | Financial assurance for Water and Cash Deposit, Letier of Credit, Bond or other

Sewer such assurance

3.03.D | Plat Restrictions, if any. Note: Township does not enforce these

1 Z01.004

Final Plat Approval

M

4.01.A

Final Platt has been submitted

*

4.01.B

lans

Engineer has checked and approved

CMStD has Appo

*

4.01C

Subdivider has installed all
improvements, or provided
assurances per ordinance.

vihhhes ace Exfbl-uoe,

4.02

Planning Commission Reviews and
makes approval with any final
ar restrictions.

4.03

4.01.A

Action by Township Board
Disapproval

a. Note all reasons to Planning
Commission and Developer in
writing

b. Resubmit\with changes
addressing disapprovals to Planning
Commission.

4.03.B

Approval, upon approval of final
plat, Clerk to forward plat and
restrictions 10 County Clerk

2of6

Z \HOME\Forms and Handowts\Public Farms\SUBDIVISION CHECKLIST doc



The following sect

on details specific requirements of a Platted Subdivision or Site Condominium.

Section #

Description

| Comments

201.005

General Specifications and Design Standards . Y

5,01

Streets and Alleys

5.01.A.

Location and Amaignment

F\l!f‘eﬂr\xiv oo cled p

Continue existing streets into Plat

Take new streets to edpe for future

Show contours

iy | S|

Where % street is dedicated on
adjoining plat, other ¥z must be
platied

5.01.B

Right of Way widths shown

For Public road, see Isabella County Road
Commission Standards, For private see Union
Township Privale Road Ordinance.

Roads — 66ft

Alleys and Service Drives — 40 ft

Walkways — 10 ft

Qoo

Cul-de-Sacs

Meet requirements of ICRC Standards.

5.01.C

Alleys not acceptable unless
specifically required by Planning
Commission

501.D

Street Names are Unique in Isabella
County and have been approved by
Isabella County. Apply directly lo
Isabella County (989} 772-0911, ext
227,

Applicant is advised to check with both

County Road Commission and County

Inspections, Union Twp does not assign road

names and assumes the developer has properly
_named roads prior to final approval.

5.02

Blocks

5.02.A

Length - 1320 F1 Max

5028

Easements- Blocks >559 Fi may
require utility easements mid-way

5.02.C

Intersection of subdivision and major
streets held to minimum.

5.03

Lois

5.03.A

Accessible to Public Street

5.0B

Side 1ot lines perpendicular or radial
to street

5.01.C

Corporate Boundasies — May not go
through a lot, Maybe lot line of
Cenler line of street or alley

5.03.D

Conform to zone district for width
and area.

5.03.E

Comer Lots shall be given front yard
setbacks towards all roads, adequale

5.03.F

Restrict Lots from accessing from

Arterial streets by covenant
Splits - Not applicable to new plat

Requires conformance to Ord 1991-¢1

Jof6

Z \HOMEVFarms end Handouts\Public Forms\SUBDIVISHON CHECKLIST doc

-



+ | Section Description Comment
] 5.04 General Requirements
5.04.A | Variances granted by Planning May grant dimensional, improvement or open
Commission space variances due 1o unusual physical

conditions or new panning techniques.

State variance and reasons:

5.04.B | Dedicated Ingress and Egress Provide MDOT or ICRC letter of approval for
entrance desipn.
5.04.C | Adequale waler or sewer disposal If nen twp, requires Central Mich Health Dept
approval
5.04.D | Other stipulations To conform 1o Subdivision Control act or
specifications of the Board.
M| 201.006 Road and Street Improvements Rz
A 6.01 | Installation ] lede= A
6.01.A | Conformance to ICRC or Union Twp Private Rbad Standards
6.01.B | Culverts and Bridges All 10 be developer installed
6.01.C | Sanitary sewer lines Installed by developer by way of easement
6.01.D | Water lines Installed by developer by way of easement
6.01.E | Siorm sewer Approved by Drain Commissioner per Union
Township Stormwater Management
Crdinance.
6.01.F | Ulility Easement, 10" per lot
6.01.G | Rear lot Storm drainage
6.01.H | Sidewalks, optional, meei ADA, developer installed, easements and maintenance by
association required
6.01.1 | Replacement of all monuments disturbed by developes req w/ permission
S| 602 Financing \
X 6.02.A | Water and Sewer Mains _ComQiere A
' a_| Deposit for Water Mains
b | Deposit for Sanitary Sewer
¢ | Added Costs — [f design requires lager than 8" water or sewer, additional cost by twp
d | Utilities begun afler deposit
¢ | Final accounting of funds
f | Assessment district maybe pelitioned
for.
6.02.B | Pavemenis and siorm drains
a | Under Jurisdiction of County Per ICRC and Drain Commsissioner
b | Under Township jurisdiction Similar arraignments as for sewers and water

mains.

4of6

Z \HOME\Forms and Handouts\Public Forms\SUBDIVISION CHECKLIST dac




201.008

Variances

3

§.01.A

Planning Commission recommends

io Twp Board upon finding:
Undue hardship

Requirement is deesmed impractical

Variance desirable to public interest

Take into account:

Proposed use and existing adjacent
uses

Population of subdivision

Effect on traffic in vicinity

Findings after a Public Hearing

Strict application of Condition is
unreasonable or impractical

Developer to submit written request with
reasons why requirement cannot be met.

Variance will not be detrimental to
public health/safety, or injuricus to
other property in the area

Not violate state subdivision act

Does nol nullify intent of this or
other ordinances of the township

Minuets to record findings and
aclions taken

Topographical, physical limitation

Planned Unit Development

PUDs may receive variances for:

Consideration

Nature of proposed use and existing
uses

Population of PUD

Eflect on traffic

Findings

Constitules a desirable and stable
development

in harmony with surroundings

I

COMMENTS . .

5of6

2 \HOME\Ferms and Handouts\Public Forms\SUBDIVISION CHECKLIST doc




The following applies only to Site Condominiums
See Union Township Zoning Ordinance 1991-05

Section # Description Comments

8.31.A.] | Site plan per Sect 66 of Condo Act

8.31.A3 | Documents of review from ICRC,
County Drain Commissioner, Health
Department if privale seplic or water,
MDNR (MDEQ)

8.33.B | Conforms to zoning district fols

8.31.D | Submit copy of recorded master
deed to Twp Clerk, review for:

. “Township not responsible for
meintenance

Snow removal provided for

Access and turn around for
Emergency vehicles

Storm waler maintenance

Drain easements & Maintenance

Lawn maintenance

o|®|w |

General maintenance of common
areas

8.33.E | Provide township clerk with (2) “as-
build’s drawinps

Township Engineer (o review for
compliance prior lo issuance of any
Building Permit

12.1.F | Site Condominivms subject o site Only items not addressed above are included
plan review requirements of section | here in
12 in addilion to other requirements.

12.2.B | Comner lots to have building setback
lines shown

12.2.C | Location of all and existing:

Drives

Exterior Lighting

[ ]
. Signs, location and elevation plan
[ ]
[ ]

Parking areas, including handicapped

12.2.E | Stormwater Management Plan
_Approval

12.2.H | If Dumpsters provided, screened

12.2.1 | Location and right of way widths of
all abutting roads, sireets, alleys and
easements

12.2.K | Location sketch, include section
number and nearest cross streels

12.2.L | Zoning of all abutting properties

12.2.M | Location height and type of fences
and walls

12.2.M | Location and description of
landscaping

6ofé
Z \HOME\Forms and Handouwts\Public Ferms\SUBDIVISION CHECKLIST doc




THIRD AMENDMENT TO THE MASTER DEED
ROSEWOOD NORTH 1 CONDOMINIUM

This Amendment, made by the Association of Rosewood North 1 Condominium and
entered this ____ day of April, 2016, amending the Master Deed and its exhibits; as originally
recorded on September 28, 2004 at Liber 1259, pages 339-394, Isabella County Records,
amended by First Amendment to the Master Deed as recorded on September 15, 2006 at Liber
1364, pages 418-421, [sabella County Records, and as amended by the Second Amendment to
the Master Deed as recorded on November 3, 2006 at Liber 1371, pages 1-13, Isabella County
Records, and as designated as Isabella County Condominium Subdivision Plan No. 36, as
follows:

The Amendments are as follows:

Article IV, Section B is hereby amended reducing the total units in the condominium to
36. Based on the method determining percentage of value in the condominium in the original
Master Deed, afier this amendment is recorded, all units will now have a percentage of value of
2.78%.

Exhibit B, the Condominium Subdivision Plan, shall be amended in its entirety as
attached to this Amendment and marked Exhibit B.

All other provisions of the Master Deed of the condominium and the Exhibits, as
amended, remain in full force and effect except as modified by this Amendment.

The undersigned attests that this amendment was made with the consent of 2/3rds of the
co-owners and mortgagees of the condominium, either in writing, or in person at a special
meeting duly held with notice to all interested parties pursuant to the requirements of the Master
Deed, the Condominium Bylaws and the Michigan Condominium Act, being MCL 559.101
el.seq.

Rosewood North [ Condominium Association

By: Lynn W, Smith
Its: President

Page 1 of 2



STATE OF MICHIGAN }
}ss.
COUNTY OF ISABELLA }

Onthis ___ day of April, 2016, personally appeared Lynn W. Smith, President of the
Association to me known to be the person described in and who executed the foregoing
instrument and acknowledged that he executed the same as his free act and deed and on behalf of
said Association and duly swore that the allegations contained therein were true to the best of his
information knowledge and belief.

My commission expires:

Notary Public
[sabella County, Michigan

Drafted by: (and when recorded please return to)
R. Thomas Whittaker

Attorney at Law

200 E. Main Street, Suite 200

Midland, Michigan 48640

Page 2 of 2



ATIENTION COUNTY REGISTER OF DEE0S

THE CONDOMINIUM SUBDIVISION PLAN NUMBER —
MUST BE ASSIGNED IN CONSECUTVE SEQUENCE.
WHEN A NUMBER HAS BEEN ASSIGNED TO THIS

ISABELLA COUNTY CONDOMINIUM I T T
SUBDIVISION PLAN NO. ‘
EXHIBIT B TO MASTER DEED OF

R

CONDOMINIUM
MASTER DEED
I

UNION TOWNSHIP
ISABELLA COUNTY, MICHIGAN
SHEET INDEX: SURVEYOR:
TIMOTHY E BEBEE, P.S.

1.....2% COVER SHEET CENTRAL MICHIGAN SURVEYING & DEVELOPMENT CO., INC.

2. DESCRIPTION SHEET 310 WEST PICKARD STREET, SUITE C

N R SURVEY PLAN MT. PLEASANT, MICHIGAN 48858

S, SITE PLAN PHONE: ({988) 775-0756

= R UTILITY PLAN

6........ EASEMENT PLAN

T BASEMENT FLOOR PLAN (RANCH HOUSE) DEVELOPER:

B........ FIRST FLOOR PLAN {(RANCH HOUSE))

9.......BUILDING SECTIONS (RANCH HOUSE

T ROSEWOOD DEVELOPMENT COMPANY, LLC

..., FIRST FLOOR PLAN (TOWN HOUSE) MT. PLEASANT. M‘CH|GA'N 4BBSB

12......BUILDING SECTIONS (TOWN HOUSE) PHONE: (989) 773-5084

13......FIRST FLOOR PLAN (A.D.A. ACCESSSABLE RANCH HOUSE I)

14......BUILDING SECTIONS {A.D.A. ACCESSSABLE RANCH HOUSE I)

15......FIRST FLOOR PLAN (A.D.A. ACCESSSABLE RANCH HOUSE [}

16......BUILDING SECTIONS (A.D.A. ACCESSSABLE RANCH HOUSE II) COVER SHEET CMS&D

SURVEYING / ENGINEERING
ROSEIWOOD NORTH I e FasT rou0 pip
CONDOMINIUM PrOHL. (V1) TIA-OTSM

(AMENDMENT NO. 3) vk Tinbenat e
SUBMITTAL: DRAWN 8T SCALE: JOB NUMBER: || SHEET MUMBER
03=21=18 WRE /RLL " - 1512=141 1 OF18




&
a0
Dmmmmwﬁ
&mm.mm. 83
2 i
Eur.
Cm...
e m um m...m
u. 2k ml .m-m
..mMmmmmwmw i Y3 >
_.,...ummum mmm.. T
it Wmmmmm"mmm o A-HE
mmmm ¥ <d nmmmmm m..un .m.m :mm & mmm
wmmnmmmmm mommvummmmm m.mm m.u.am - MMM g2
3 B . LT g% s s [252 5%
mmm.nmum fqtd e LR 1888 74
s B ki 11 g2
mmmmmmﬁmw +il Heel mw.m i -
Hk AT Y el ;o
mmmmmmmm_m mmmm_mmwwmmm ik
i St el
wmmmw Auwm 3 mm mn g nvm
.mmmmm"mm .,,mmmum.m% m,mm,
mmwwmmm.m et i il i
it m@%K;“w
Wit wmmmwmmmm i i
il WWMWwwm Lig
i Jvm .....- nu; 3 ¥ % § &
Wmmmmnm mmmmmmmmwmmmmmmwra iy ; nm £ m
TH mmum? 1 if i {
g i HE ¥ i m
: ummmmm.mmmwm i i mmmmm P B m
8 mmmmmmmuu"u ., mm...m w w w_mgm P if m m m
Hisy B il b i § - 1 P E
s B3 mmummwmwm mmmmm B o m ! m P
= z ...w B & .mu SpezpE : uwu m m.. Bf 8 ¥
: M-,Mmmmmmmmmmmm i H w it m mm 1 3
B, ot besyiats Al =y thes: f i
s e i b i H
575 - o H M m-u.n. 3K X 2
F mn,.m.mm 5 mm%ﬁ i 1 ¥ it mm i fid
= m H Mmmm m X u....m & mem s§ = MWW nm B m
3i: mm_mmmmmmmmmwmmmmmwmmmm i 0 mm“mm i mm i i I !
i mmmmum.mmwwmmm“mmw et e g i 2 H
: | mmwmmmmwmmﬁwmmmm i i 1L
: Hia: it mmmﬁwmm B = AR o :
T m,mmmmm%mmm gl 5 il 4 i 1]
mmm mmm i 3. mMummMuvu mm KE =29 m 431 mu m m.. m. nu
wmmmmwmmmmwwmmwmmm i i b H G
Eeios -m.mmm;m T iy |
%mwwmmmwwm g 11 il i 14
- 1 .w £ .m.. z M 2 5 . w s 8
mmmmw_.mmw L i it o ; s o 1 i
Wmmmmmm,mmwmmmw o il i i
Eoz oy 223e5t 1 H n iz B
"mumﬁ m.,w._“mwmu,mm i B & q oy :mm.m i '
sl B | s i i 1 il 1 e
mmmmummmmmmwm.mwmm% gt ! i i
mmm.mwa e ) itk i Hi
3 mnmmwwmmmmm h i o t
wmmmmmmmmmmwm oo e
uww ummmmawu vummmuuu <18
mmm mmmmvwmmw,mm it
3 AR
mmmm“mwwm-“




EAST 1/4 COR.

SEC. 14, TH4N=R4W

W&}l'- Siw

ERE-HIEE]
[ 4189 A297

Soaay ] 7

o]

EAST SECTION LNE _

PART OF THE SOUTHEAST 1/4 OF THE NORTHEAST 1/4

OF SECTION 14, TI4N~RaW
UNON TOWNSHIPISABELLA COUNTY, MICHIGAN

% 4111 2988
€ 4309 3860

FARCH, MOy JT=08ai dn POaB 06
e 03

NN

LEGIND,
= PURIC DIDICATED AGAIwAY

—_— SOV-aE'-227W 134420

e o o MOAT -~ SOUTH 1/4 SECTION LNE
T SUTH 1/ SEChon L

r
& ]
£ i
=l |
n s‘,. ™~ | |
3 ROSEWOQQD [ [+ ¥
o BRI} NORTH | CONBOMINIUM 18 T 5
C4 i 818 ACRES T |1 ] \
i EI H Lt} W, AZALAE W GMES il
h ki 3 : ﬂ; LY ‘g‘:@;nm 'l
Lt 1™ 1 1] =
|5 f
ali : g ,
o . m !1 b et s vt 3 v )
' ) ) 119 € ormioesr B
lr ’l o - T |
1 @ PAACE. WO 37+ 0416 T8 EN 00
- . 3 H oz = wia i
LI --.-_L-.. ___________ e I MM T BCTRACK — |
. i =
H H 402517
T 7 v T T 5 E 4161 3304 ]f
) NQY=0V—-24"E G6B.85° _LAST LINE Of CEANEDR'S Subvision — T 1
vz s ot i m‘jmm 8? RECORDED LIBER 8 OF PLATS Gl PACE 2910 5 % — T A !
e ot Agaplut, vicamy  F s fast ot H o Dyt 2 " H [ wasp ey NOY-08'-02°€E J44.63 el 2 :
- ] ' MORMTEL . g = H . 85 2 41 50 & wauo reccron - ¥ = I
l -1 . A ! ]t e e T [ ) T - 55 H L L R —— ' E| -i
g ! = ! ! ! 5,8 Bl w2 i 5 s . fmmmmmesomeee
j = i g |; H E i - ,'I vt ; ': !‘: 2 an. L] :‘ = / -!.hl:s:f:qn:," ) . 1
' I i | i PR Wl B e ! B
- Tede= * Ao end o+ 3 B ey T TN SRS DAr i g ’r'-n- b tasm o st | L] !
q ] i LIS ——tmart ]
CERNEK'S SUBDIVISION 5 e messeteae b g
LAND LYING WATHN THE CITY LIMITS o . - .:
Y 5 ‘-’ 1 = ]
i

. - —— - — . —  —
= — —— e - — e .

EET

LE - L e

BHDADV_&‘AT 8TH

S
S87'-37'-53°C (64129

WESE [/a

z
g

|
|

£ 32 ca

INTERIOR 1/4 COR.
SEC. 14, TI4N~-RAW

T
WP ME Ll sesh IRCMENTY HONDM DETOWMD.
tumu'n%-nmnmvm oy m- COORDINATE POINT
mnﬂuﬁ:‘miuwuﬂwuu ™
el (g e b ane s oy ae ORI .
TR By A BB Lo WO O SUCY P COMPLETTLY ENCASID N CONCRETE EUlEBads ® ] @ a SURVEY SHEET CMS & D
@ AL M T MK AT e ¢ - 17 MO eOd mEoan - wDan mw Wiy W Siog_|
. - ‘:ml ¥ LENE™ ARG 1INGTH V22T A3 8613 1T SURVEYING / ENGINEERING
 — ] = O DrITaniT & BCARMG CHORD LENGTH wor (303 nw 17208 ROSEWOOD NORTH I 18 W PO ROAD, BATE €
RorTgt e e £ = MMM TAOMD BLARMNG _{$14°=38'= 37°C [ €30 = 3T W |14 - OF 4T T [514'-08 = 49w, CONDOMINIUM e i o e
HOTTME Lty nﬂuvr WU, = PROPOSID WATEN WAw e fam {99) TH-dnd
o e A = PROPGED GAMTANT 1 — Ol (AMENDMENT NO. 3} ki i
CHIRA WO SIS b BV OPUENT E0L, B - WATER WA RCTDRINCE PONTS
o T i " = STOMWS STWER REFERDME PORCTS ===ﬂ" - SLIBMITTAL: DRAWN BY: SCALE: 408 MUWBER: | SHEET WUMBER
= S24TAAY LR RETIRINCE PONTS =TS 03-21=18 WRE/RLL 1" = 50' 1812-141 J OF18




AOSEWOOD NORTH | CONDOMINIUM

o

FART OF THE SOUTHEAST 1/4 OF THE MOATHEAST 1/4

EAST 1/4 COR.
SEC. V4, TI4N-RaW

OF SECTION 14, TI4N—RAW ~EAST SECTION LNE _ ___ l R
UNION TOWNSHIP ISABELLA COUNTY, MICHIGAN
. LEGEND
I el LAND SEXDEML. LLE I
! PO o e 119 ML M 12 = wat masR
LT WT. LA, & i
, .'.mrm FHALEL Wi ﬂ-l‘-:,*“‘“‘“ | = COORDATE LOCARON AND WUMBEN
' FARTL R ﬂ‘fnﬁm I
, | = GINGRAL CIMMHM CLEMENT
| _ - -_l R~ : CER] - LMTID Couate QLT
_ B NN . O A N ) - i Coama BRI
~
! \& 5 -3 w . . = == :;5 NS - s rosmr
1 - ]
SN TN i = A N B TS 1 DOV 14 MUTT B WA
N e indlls iei N NI N
fatel AT =Ri i ‘ i 'i [-5 iqy \ \’ "l »
- i el il : 2l ﬂ.g‘ \ \ h 3
N . B ' ! i- I
- R H =k i L4 b e |
b %n 3]3 :»: i ! ; 3oz L) < P
eR ql. 3
- ¥ it " ik l HOTE:
N i) * o st ;ll LNTS 23 AND 24
! \ 3 - g N mnnu;!ﬂ::a-.:.m - y 1 - HAVE BEEN CELETED
i N \Y r Y/ 3 NG ) - i
) B o e NI N oo
& o4 I
L ‘1:’,“ '?; L) ,1\- =t pnmd bl ot | ' ﬂ:
P ik - T P
g =1 Bz g --m'-c'::::;c-tu';:um-n : H 1‘
) e = p
Jf5 | Y N L - 83
i n-lu:h!»-t.lln [ ;' théosgmhge OF CERNEDK'S supbmigioy | ! iy :E\ ll\\ —— I § o
. e i e e s an " © ¥ PLATS QU Fice 2o, : F A . i =
- i 1 r - -
l a E . i o anu.-m o H:-llll::f'-.-ﬂﬂ. w1 ' 2 ! : i ?m;.':::‘_,'r E ; : :._:r':
g . ! R i -] I 5 | § owmma o - T mpaas w Wt il § W nwety Pt o H E-n
l | 5 ' = ' - H i ' mnpre 3 4 i - | 7 tast A, ’ ommmom-——-o-- & oA
! H S 3 1 g - H H -|mn.:’.'--m r | o 24 % P mpagae u ey e
i 1 1 ! ] ' 1 i i o ¢4t o [ ) d & ]
4 d d e H ! ¢ | wraafteam | 2 ' ® ’ = EI
- demmmmaad "-----—-#----—.-i-__—---s’_ H "q'\-a & Carcuw Stbont & e
CERNEK'S SUBDIVISION (m RSN LT/ S RURNRRSE S
WOTR: 4% BIELOBIG DAKNSIONE WAY yasy a5 srgwe D LYING WITHIN THE CITY LIMITS CRIVEWAYS, DECKS AND 4 FT. WALKWAYS LY 2 .o 2 H l
DN THE BUALDIHG ™ TS Dow ARL UMITED COMMON ELEMENTS THAT S 5 Mad g Vo
BILOW WAY HOT T Dt WAL BULDNG 7L BEKEFIT THE LNIT THAT THEY ARE . 2 -7 1 I
COOROMNATE| f | COOROMATE] f | COOROWATE A0DHENRID
] n e 1 N \
s 12l T CEETI ET P
3 7 “_'_m_”nannm £ qC qmﬁ
. = _% Py LN 3 5 g ; +] \
SRR - v PR > 5.3 5
N R zl.%n o 53 N SITE PLAN SHEET CMS &D
72 [P R TN ) CXHE R T = g ORAEWAY By monE = SURVEYING | ENGINEERING
o fi4 wgrmam {0 [y i . WOOD NORTH I 10 SR poca ROud, Mt ¢
. : mia [} n 4 Af{gﬂp‘:‘ﬂmw Fax: (99} 7:’-”;0‘!
= i s \ el D —e [/ {ENT NO. 3) st Fheaomy-d rom
10 120 .
= b -] SUBMITTAL; DRAWH BY: SCALE: JOB NUMBER: | SHEET MuMBER
TYPICAL CUADPLEX Te-ua 03-21-18 WRE/RLL 1" - 80 1812-14 4 OF 16




ROSEWOOD NORTH ICONDOMINIUM EAST 1/4 COR
SEC. 14, TIAN=R4¥
PART OF THE SOUTHEAST 1/4 OF THE NORTHEAST 1/4
OF SECTION 14, Ti4N=Raw EAST SECTON UNE | —_
UNIDN TOWNSHIP ISABELLA COUNTY, MICHIGAN
- ul Aistard, e o r“T
PARCEL Bix JTelssPds MDDV
1 b l. l/
— ¥ sumar ‘ }.-’f
= — 1~ .
R s
N ; ST 27 !
AW — - N % ol ‘-'/' -] ~  STORY CATCH BABM
! A o }\ AN o ooy e ko e i ¥ A ® = SAMTARY UANNILE
A L HREELT 3 X P O - s caro pasm
o —1 ~—— - RN " w
ik H 3 S 2 - e & o {\ [r24] = WATEN wAMD
‘\ 3 e 3 | ; i » r. _l —h — = [ )] = STORM WANWOLZ
T Rl =)
| (i i G 3y SR
' = A 9 Y ] i ) ) —fll— = SAMTARY SIWOR
B = i g : ; ——— = WATER AN
g moedtaan: | h AN e ] | o —— e
= . i H=7 1
AR AL ™~ i. mpmee 3|
3 = : o o "':;_L ) Pyt epren 9 .
! q X +-”¢ 3 T Pl PUME, S Te e i 203001 :
] \ ol [13 ¥ H 4 e -\ I ﬁ
, T e, A i
) 1§ ;i > 2 G 4 ° : 4 | PRIVATE DRIVE ND 1 & 2 AND UTLITES
P - 7\ f ! L4 matswsmsom || @0 |UNGER PRIVATE DAVE NO 1 & 2 LUST 8€
o i H ! WY, ALALT, o seet [ "‘ BULT
g i= A 3 hah 0 B LG il q o T X! e e : ; ALL UNITS Wil BE SERVICED WiTH
‘1 Fl : = e e, al _E - | IR &% |CUCTRC cAS, CABLE. aMD TELEPHONE
L T ¥ = =] - S — I o«
| i i EAST LINE OF : ' T S B S T !
-...l CERMEDK'S Sugbivs; = ~ {nd - ey e o] o
| ongE f ewmdemcen § PECORED USER 3 oF PLATS o PAGE 291! ; ; : T % gl &
i wnie b st B O s w0 ' ! [} ) ] ; P H wd B NOTE:
| 5 e v ! 3 i ' o & i s { T 5 S THE PUBLIC ROADWAY WITHI THE 68 FDOT
: 8 2] T - = ! ] Im ' Y H 5 ol Tl
i - I e B £ v 5 | § opmmn 5 1 F ' T o s, oy o0 vt O WAt o R glq ROAD RINI-OF-WAY WAL BE DERICATED
§ H 3+ g E - | ' -fw-f.--n ' i 8 ! 3! =z ;- nﬁ-&n--—,f i e CliL S Ll
i i i 8 ! ! | ] Vo3 ! .' ! 5 ] THE ROADWAY DRAWAGE SYSTEM WHL BE
H H H H [ 1 P i ! = 3 DEDICATED 10 THE PLBLIC
CE e R tomm ol il et - ' TER AMD SANITARY SCWER
RNEK'S SUBDIVISION > e e LA M HAINS ML
oy 3 BE DEDICATED 7O THE PUBLIC.
LAND LYING WITHIN THE CITY LIMITS K'Y g Lo 2 '
A § -"— = § i
\ T ] |
---------- 1} - )
UNLITY SHEET CMS &D
P SURVEYING | ENGINEERING
R NORTHI S10 WCIT PLRARD ROSD, BTL C
— Gl CONDOMINIEN ! o T e
(AMENDMENT NO. 3) - et 7o
#Eﬁ SUBMITTAL: | CRAWN BY: SCALL: | 0B MUMBER: | SHEET NMBER
03-21-16 WRE /RLL " - 15122141 5 oF 16




EAST 3
SEC. 1

4 COR.

, TIAN-RAW

~ O\

)

(2]

PART OF THE SOUTHEAST 1/4 OF THE N

ORTHEAST 1/4

OF SECTION 14, THAN=RAW

UNION TOWNSHIPISABELLA COUNTY,

Y nmnn.u e
PaCEL e TVetesDibe 2ie G0e g
0D B34

]

MICHIGAN

MOOS-ICE NI | G SueAr Mt g,

il
HIVE" -"'h‘ ?,‘ \,.:’

_EAST SECTION LINE

LA mek e, LUE HOY= 2718
2414 MAOWCC0 SANT L
]
PARCEL Wik XPn bbb 304
- s -1

§ SABITARY EASCMINT.
RIT=1Z-07W 187.00

P 1.
\ A1
;1 !

f

S50’ 40 =330 1000
H2'-09'=157% 4191

|
{
|
1

e . GAOEALABER ET

P.ON. SAMITARY
/ SEwiR EASHMDIT
CINTERUNE

LA R
LY -'I'p § SAHTARY CASEuOH
' TSN T ,ﬂ.-.-.._ =
i oAty i
| TI=13C DAV WATIR laAw = ;!-I..}._
gg .................... EI 7
P — e e = 2
_____________ | N -___L " ]
E Ehi:h --------- i POR RCDWAT |
8 F o aig 2 ! Tea |
e ]
ﬁ " e Etl E‘ : : '
s NORTH | CONDOMINIUM L% i?;'? ¥ ; o
Y H
] 8.8 ACRES 3 gl ;‘5 ‘IE § ! B s e k) I
E {.b b4 I ! 1. LAWY W 38 | L
X g : R 8| b
K & 5 ! g u
' i. E [ 2
.* - o
i '1 e Lo A & 2RSS RTHE | , L),
| B o meaprt w33 i =3
; L_ E L e ] : (‘
L I U M v LT —‘j e I l. ;;
; il . 3 t % g
LIL S une I ! | '¥ <
! i ' | EAST LINE OF czﬂumu S SuBDr T ) i 2 iR { L]
""‘f,‘,"",’é_ ! amdewersm | FRECORCED UBER oF PATS owvgngg 2001 ! T }' b i oo
. wans ) ...4,:-;.._ ! n;:;‘gr;n H i ! ] : l o L] ! wa m
S B sl - 1S S S e posan— ? -~ g N
T S S O I 81§ aupmn g ' 2 i M e e T e eV S 4 #%
= = 1% i H [ H B ! e [
i 2 g 1 g 1 o h ) om W anse ] ] 2, & ¢ urmm-m* "
! i H 5 : i i 1 1 L ! v TR
------ [ i H H 1 3 DEESTER, h 3 ! J n 4 Q
] e e, 4 4 I H I H H ! LS - i H . 5 S
N Y [ F——— L 4cmumrw 1 g i
CERNEK'S SUBOIVISION = o B e Sl
LAND LYING WITHN THE CITY LaaITS R -1 a !
‘l § —"‘- i : '
L) - 1
[ EGEND: SON'= 49" 20 1:‘42‘ , P S s -
—_—— T2 W 1 . - HOATH = £oumH T
RNy~ P cann rosway A . INTERIOR 1/4 COR.
T - SEC. 14, TI4N-Raw

COOMANATE ot
= FOUMD CAPPID RO

CMS &D

X
a
@ = 177w STILL KOO 367 W LINGTH
CIMITILY THCASID ¥ COMCALL
L EASEMENT PLAN
] =t SURVEYING / ENCINEERING
= ROSEWOOD NORTH I 110 . Ponut Mo, T €
WM, = PROPOSID WATER MAN CONDOMINIUM " pet, oty 73-14
& - waun um“;':'n:‘m Bl e {AMENDMENT NO. 3) nroln‘umm-‘”-m’
= FICMY STRER REFEADNCE POWTE &‘ SUBMITIAL: DRAWN BY: SCALE: JO3 NUMBER: | SHEET NuUMBER
@ SACTARY CEVER REFERINGE POMTS. T s 03-21-18 WRE /RLL 1" = 55 1512144 8 CF 16




ROSEWOOD NORTH ICONDOMINIUM
IHIRD AMENDMENT TO MASTERDEED
PART OF THE SOUTHEAST 1/4 OF THE NORTHEAST 1/4
OF SECTION 14, TI4N-Raw
UNION TOWNSHIPISABELLA COUNTY, MICHIGAN

48 - B0
v z A A Lo ra Ifl‘l.‘?l A r
/ gJ
1 11
L
1] 1
o
23'=0" to 29°-0™ 23'=0" 1o 29'-0"
4
] 4
£
/ f
y i
J 1
4 1f‘-ﬂ" i
e 1 1
1
] RANCH HOUSE ] RANCH HOUSE
44" = 48] 42'-8" 1p 46'-8" 1 427=8" 1p 46'-B" 44’ = 48
|1 4
r 1
11 ¥
|/ 11 ]
4
11 L
[
£
1
]
]
1 A
k
1 ¢
11 11 &
1 11 4
4 4
# r Leddiiin v A rara ra rs ra A AT iyt i .
iB

NOTE:

ALL WALLS ARE 8" UNLESS
OTHERWSE NOTED.

ALL WALLS ARE AT RIGHT ANGLES

UKLESS OTHERWISE NOQTED,
ADDITIONALLY ALL INTERIOR WALL

CON
TME OF THE

ISTRUCTED BY DEVELOPER AT THE
WITIAL CONSTRUCTION
ARE GENERAL COMUON ELEMENTS.

[7/7) GENERAL COMMON ELEMENT

m— LIMTS OF OWNERSHIP

SCALE: /47 = V0"

RANCH
BASEMENT FLOOR FLAN

CMS & D

SURVEYING / ENGINEERING

ROSEWOOD NORTH I $10 WLST MOKARD READL, SUITE E
CONDOMINILAM "'m'r“““'. iy e
(AMENDMENT NO. 3) oot R s
SUBMITTAL: DRAWN BY: SCALE: JOB NUMBER; | SHEET NUMBER
Q3-1-18 WRE /RLL 148" - 1 1512=141 7 OF1I6




8 o c
o

PART OF THE SOUTHEAST 1/4 OF THE NORTHEAST 1/4
OF SECTION 14, TAN-R4wW
UMNON TOWNSHIP,ISABELLA COUNTY, WICHIGAN

ﬁﬁ—»

48" — 80"
et 1+ re L L————r ra
5
B- 1 -
4
[
2327 to 20°-2" /] 2¥-2" to 26°-2"—
4
9
H H
] 08
y SRR
7 etsteloteleleledd
(%) 0.0.0’0 L] 1
NOTE:
RANCH HOUSE ' RANCH HOUSE o aléLTEv;:\LLS ARE 6" UNLESS OTHERWSE
- 48 43'=0" 1p 4T-0" [ 43-0" tp 47'-0" W < ALL WALLS ARE AT RIGHT ANGLES
UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED.
ADEHTIOMALLY ALL INTERIOR WALL
f

CONSTRUCTED BY DEVELOPER AT THE
H TME OF THE INITIAL CONSTRUCTION
ARE GCENERAL COWMON ELEMENTS.

. |7/ /) GENERAL COMMON ELEMENT

A n PG UMITED COMMON ELEMENT

umITS OF OWNERSHIP

rﬂ'—a"—- i « ] H HCHE I
I EE————— {
A AL 1/4° = 1'=0"
'=d to 1N =4 25 ‘md L 2¥~4
-
d/B - CARAGE
S GARAGE
2770 iCanTs % % Wasd| 200
r
3 o ’#‘
; 168'=8 1
[}
RANCH
e o FIRST FLOOR PLAN ﬂ CMS &D
2 - 24" R i ¥ 22 - 20 ROSEIQOD NORTH I S e o iEEAa
CONDOMINIUM s O T
FIRST FLOOR_PLAN {AMENDMENT NO. 3} Tosis e v
SUBMITTAL: DRAWN BY: SCALE: JOB NUMBER; | SHEET NUMBER
03=21-16 WRE /RLL. 14w 1512=-141 8 oF 16




BOSEWOOD NORTH ICONDOMINIUM
2]

PART OF THE SCUTHEAST 1/4 OF THE NHORTHEAST 1/4
OF SECTION 14, T1dN=R4W
UNION TOWNSHIP ISABELLA COUNTY, MICHIGAN

o,

Ll

"=
d

———

__— FIRST FLOOR

e VNN ESNEEEEEENE
*

VAN NN TN

CEING f
T P
! BASEMENT FLOOR
RANCH HOUSE RANCH HOUSE
17,662 CF. 17,662 CF
SECTION A

"

.~ FIRST FLODR

i
CANAL S N NN NNy
r

NN NN NN

7ap°

CEILNG

SEC []QN B ROSEIVOOD NORTH 1 B0 WLEY PICKAND ROAT, BATE €
CONDOMINIUM " s gy
BUILDING SECTIONS (AMENDMENT NO. 3) Pbre o R
SUBMITTAL: DRAWH BY: J JOB NUMBER: | SHEET NUMBER
03-21-186 WRE /RLL 1/4° m " 1512=-14Y 9 oF 16

1

] 1

[] ©Y
__~— BASEMENT FLOOR E‘
— L

ALL WALLS ARE AT RIGHT ANGLES
UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED.

ADDIMONALLY ALL INTERIOR WALL
CONSTRUCTED BY DEVELOPER AT THE

TME OF THE RATAL CONSTRUCTION
ARE GENERAL COMMON ELEMENTS.

[777) GENERAL COMMON ELEMENT

LIMITS OF OWNERSHIP

ALl 1/4° = V-

RANCH
BUILDING SECTIONS

CMS&D

SURVEYING / ENGINEERING




BOSEWOOD NORTH | CONDOMINIUM
THIRD AMENDMENT TO MASTER DEED

I-—R .—
= PART OF THE SOUTHEAST 1/4 OF THE NORTHEAST 1/4 o
. OF SECTION 14, TI4N=RAW .
Y N 1. UNION TOWNSHIPISABELLA COUNTY, MICHIGAN A
L 1 i 5
22'-g% 232'=8"
§ !
] wea [
11 1
|4 11 4
E 4 1
14 R A Yo fr
£ kY ‘c 2Y o f B
ra rs A A s ra A R A A T Sl e 2 s — 11
B=¥h ad Hea- o Ha j
] 11
1 5 J
11 1 e ¥ 11
14 4 11
1]
4 i (]
ez 5 azces K oaveo
11 1 4 .
H 11 |1
RANCH HOUSE TOWN HOUSE 25ta |1 TOWN HOUSE RANCH HOUSE 4105
11 1] 11 -
321 _D- 33: -n- 1
1 H )
11 11 1
1 4
[
5 &
o4 1 H d
H 1 11
1 v d
11 - » 11
11 o4
f ]—— J_r_frl rar i Tz Lo -rlp'/; r._a' ’ ] NOTE:
A y D H ALL WALLS ART 6° UNLESS
- -lo', PORCH [——0'-& ’ & ’ OTHERWSE m:iE .
S v e A B e = ] ALL WALLS ARE AT RIGHT ANGLES
¥ Y MENT P T ¥ UNLESS OTHERWSE NOTED.
17 =1% e | o S ALL BASEMENT WALLS ARE 87 THIK.
— ADDITIOMALLY ALL INTERIOR WALL
0'-0 CONSTRUCTED BY DEVELOPER AT THE
. . TME OF THE INITIAL CONSTRUCTICN
fad f — ARE GENERAL COMMON ELEWENTS,
T Lil f
230" 23 0%
i f [7/7) GENERAL COMMON ELEMENT
[} -
e r UMITS OF OWNERSHIP
|/ i 7
L1 L a 7 « [ 3 w
!
I [ / » o= =]
il TOWN HOUSE / TOWN HOUSE 27-0 y P
4
f [
d [ |
(] ! TOWN HOUSE
14 o
/ : i BASEMENT AND CMS &D
/ / T SURVEYING / ENGINEERING
Ro.f ”’ 310 WISt ACRARD ROAD, BUITT €
1 i .
« - / CONDOMINIUM ot T e
3 m— S (AMENDMENT NO. 3) | Srrigyane S
SUBWITTAL: DRAWN BY: SCALE: JOB PUNMGER: | SHEET NUMBER
SECOND FLOOR PLAN 03-71-18 WRE/RLL 14 -y 1512-181 10 OF 16




8 o0

IJHIRD AMENDMENT TO MASTER DEED
B PART OF THE SOUTHEAST 1/4 OF THE NORTHEAST t/4
c OF SECTION 14, TI4N=RAW
. o UNION TOWNSHIP,ISABELLA COUNTY, MICHIGAN -
7 ﬁ—g- - ———— ‘—ir::::éﬁ- T T T ]
23'-0% i 23'-0" I-
8" g
i = , -r‘ .
wg;u 10 0% 10" wee
[l o of
sty e
u‘-j= ! Tt e
238" 23'-0" FJ
4
! OOODGNE
Ao 1 ! RN rtatetetatslored
= { / axie’ %
[}
RANCH HOUSE [ TOWN HOUSE 2507 TOWN HOUSE f RANCH HOUSE
! ’ !
14
11
I
4
1
1
B S - /
A 5 4~ A
: §'=0" OR =1~ B ] " NOTE:
" o I ALL WALLS ARE 8 UNLESS OTHERWSE
4 et i === HOTED.
B a e 1"=5" 1’=8 L ALL WALLS ARE AT RIGHT ANGLES
0 e g X [1° UWESS OTHERWEE NOTED.
T o ST ADDITIONALLY ALL INTERIOR WALL
B CONSTRUCTED BY DEVELOPER AT THE
TME OF THE INITIAL CONSTRUCTION
a3 GARAGE GARAGEY X . GARAGE GARAGE Fol ARE GENERAL COMMON ELEMENTS.
ool e of
z H =
24y Yyl S{LE 140 (77 7] GEWERAL COMMON ELEMENT
5 S 3
P POXA LnartsD coumon ELEMENT
4 ———= LTS OF OWNERSHIP
¢ 9z s w d
Ere== {
SCALE: 1/47 = V=0
Leeon o e j . Eism A
TOWN HOUSE
FIRST FLOOR PLAN CMS & D
SURVEYING / ENGINEERING
ROSEWQOD NORTH 1 410 wET) MWD RO Tl ¢
EIRST FLOOR PLAN CONDOMINTUM e G e
(AMENDMENT NO. 3) [:eripenl Liakyit §
SUBMITIAL: | DRAWN BY: SCALE: J0B NUMBER: | SHEET NUMBER
03-21-18 WRE /RLL e e 1512141 11 o8




(o] [] (9] u

[a] B
PART OF THE SOUTHEAST 1/4 OF THE NORTHEAST 1/4
OF SECTION 14, TH4N=RAW
UNION TOWNSHIPISABELLA COUNTY, MICHIGAN

7770700

=

.y

e
7 COLING ] ’7
#lor gl ://
// " A"~ $ECOND FLOOR
// ENT TSNSy I NSy /|
Ld mum L 11
8'=p" 1Ll 8'=0” JELTS
1 ’
1" Mm" 1" _—FIRST FLOOR l "
Vil S N RN EEEEEEENEENEENEEEEESNNSZ: A s Ll Z AN s
LS L \_cnu“c 1 L J F
78" 7B 7-8 T8 |
!l | ﬁ pastunt feek ]
7 ‘mﬁl
RANCH HOUSE TOWN HOUSE TOWN HOUSE RANCH HOUSE
13,414 CF. 15177 CF 15177 ¢F 15,414 CF
SECTION A

ALL WALLS ARE AT RIGHT ANGLES
UNLESS OTHERWSE NOTED.

ADDITIONALLY ALL INTERIOR WALL
COMSTRUCTED BY OEVELCPER AT THE
/ 7 TIME OF THE INITIAL CONSTRUCTION

S CEIUNG ARE GENERAL COMAMON ELEMENTS.
ale [777] GENERAL COMMON ELEMEN?
v = SECOND FLOOR UMWITS OF OWNERSHIP
T T T T 77 7 P e PP P I PP P T F
i CEANG ¢ 0 " v w
K=0" SoaL: 14 = 1T
POR
I ar _— FIRST FLOOR o __— FRST FLOOR
J/////K'////_///////////I////I/////////’ PN NSNS EEEEESEEE
| CEILING r CELING i
[ el ! TOWN HOUSE CMS &
%]
! EsenenTirceril BUILDING SECTIONS D
! [ . Py SURVEYING / ENGINEERING
OSEIWVOO0D NO. $10 WEST MotasD ROAB, ATt €
. Pt T, SOHEAN
CONDOMINIUM “ n'?:«ﬁ:'j:-“-:,g_s-:}-'”'
SECTION B (AMENDMENT NO. 3) oA e L
BUILDING SECTIONS suBMITTAL |  DRAWN BY: SCALL: 08 NUMBER: | SHEET wumaER
03-21-18 WRE/RLL YGERY 1512141 12 OF 16




08 [#]

Q
PART OF THE SOUTHEAST 1/4 OF THE NORTHEAST 1/4
OF SECTION 14, TIAN-R4w
UMION TOWNSHIP,ISABELLA COUNTY. MICHIGAN

—t — 48"

]
ﬁ——u‘-:“ o 29'-2" 23'=2" 1o 29‘-2'——“

5

AR X o
0.0.‘.0’0‘..0‘.

~f-e eteleteleleteted
PACS0ORRSOSNRS
pirpetelatetateled

NOTE:
ALL WALLS ARE 6" UNLESS OTHERWSE
NOTED

-

A.D.A, RANCH

HOUSE
UNITS 33 AND 38

=

A.D.A. RANCH

HOUSE
UNITS 34 AND 36

e CRAWL SPACE WALLS ARE 8" UNLESS
OTHERWSE NOTED.

t ALL WALLS ARE AT RIGHT ANGLES

o UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED.

1 ADDITIGNALLY ALL INTERIOR waLt,
CONSTRUCTED BY DEVELOPER AT THE
TIME OF THE INITIAL CONSTRUCTION
ARE GENERAL COMMON ELEWENTS.

3'=0" 1o 47'-0"

p o
3'-0" lo 47°-0~

4 L7/ /’) GENERAL COMMON ELEMENT

A A LIMITED COMMON ELEMENT

LIMITS OF OWNERSHIP

SCME: 14 = 'l

21'=4 to 23'=4

AT) 21'=4 1o 23'=4

e
CARACE GARAGE

15'-8

prlig =4

=4 2T=0"

WAY

W,
WALKWAY

AD.A. ACCESSABLE RANCH |

L i CMS & D

2 - - -0 . - =0 o - PP e— SURVE‘;INGIB*G[NEIM

22" - 24 17" - 2% - 24~ 510 CKARD ROAD, SUITE &
CONDOMINIUM " %;‘;rw:;;‘“

TF PLAN (AMENDMENT NO. 3) e al

SUBLATTAL DRAWN BY: SCALE: J08 MUMBER: | SHEET NUMBER
03-21-18 WRE /RLL 1/ -1 1512-141 13 oF 16




o8

PART OF THE SOUTHEAST 1/4 OF THE NORTHEAST i/4
OF SECTION 14, TI4N=-RaW
UNION TOWNSHIR,ISABELLA COUNTY, MICHIGAN

o]

<

7

.

CERLING r
-0 { a-0"
Hi
"=~ FIRST FLOOR
’/l_///// . A ////}rj NN EEEEEENENEEEESENS,
. LS
] 4-8 CRAWL SPACE g caaw seace 48
) uE.
A.D.A. RANCH HOUSE A.D.A. RANCH HOUSE
10,900 CF. EACH 10,900 C.F. EACH
UNITS 33 AND 35 URNITS 34 AND 38
SECTION A
///// // 7
= CEIING
a&'-0"

[ror
.~ FIRST FLOOR

rl
L LSS ES /J’F'////.//////l///l////I////fl

PRy

M CRAWL SPACE '

& &

IN

ALL WALLS ARE AT RIGHT ANGLES
UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED,

ADDITIONALLY ALL INTERIOR WALL
CONSTRUCTED BY DEVELOPER AT THE

TIME OF THE WNIMAL CONSTRUCTION
ARE GENERAL COMMON ELEMENTS.

[777] GENERAL COMMON ELEMENT

UNITS OF OWNERSHIP

el 1
BCALE: 1/4° » T=4"

Ly ¢c r & r w
Y L H

AD.A, ACCESSABLE RANCH |
BUILDING SECTIONS CMS & D
SURVEYING / ENGRNEERING
ROSEWOQOD NORTH I R e SO BN LR
CONDOMINIUM "3:”&5:“"1»"“;;-
{AMENDMENT NO. 3) MAL: (nbeliema-d tom
SUBMITTAL: DRAWN BY: SCALE: J0B NUMBER: | SHEET NUMBER
03=21=16 WRE/RLL 1/ = 1512=141 4 OF 16




BOSEWOOD NORTH ICONDOMINIUM

PART OF THE SOUTHEAST 1/4 OF THE NORTHEAST 1/4

OF SECTION 14, TIdN=R4W

UNICN TOWNSHIPISABELLA COUNTY, MICHIGAN

42'~0% 56
18°-5% 26'- 3"
o
=
ac
5-F=m
L i Jgm
B .
~
A.D.A. RANCH /
HOUSE Il |
UNITS 31 ARD 37 A D A RANCH
12" X 124 f QnD
DECK ’ HOUSE Il
] UNITS 32 AND 38 1 A
(-]
Jd
' 3
ﬁ' ’
] s ,
11 L] ,[
15
B 1 ;J - .‘;
o
NotE: / T
ALL WALLS ARE 6" UNLESS OTHERWISE
NOTED. [ 2’
S n el e _ GARAGE ; GARAGE SoRsobst: sz
ALL WALLS ARE AT RIGHT ANGLES o .- ] g
UNLESS OTHERWSE NOTED. s': 9
ADDITIONALLY ALL INTERIOR WALL (o}
CONSTRUCTED BY DEVELOPER AT THE
TME OF THE INITIAL CONSTRUCTION ]
ARE GENERAL COMMON ELEMENTS. /
1
[777) GENERAL COMMON ELEMENT ’
1
PO UMITED CoMMON ELEMENT ) |
A AD.A. ACCESSABLE RANCH R CMS & D
M I FIRST FLOOR PLAN
UMIS OF OWNERSHIP l SURY . Encoe
26'~ 0" ROSEWOOD NORTH I 910 WS} MCRAD NOUD, S ©
N N A r CONDOMINTL et
= : (AMENDMENT NO. 3) ot s b ren
ECALL: 1/4° = -0 RST R
SUBMITTAL: | DRAWN BY: SCALE: JOB HUMBER: | SHEET NUMBER
03=21=18 WRE /RLL 14 = 1512-1481 18 OF 18




o] (o]

PART OF THE SOUTHEAST 1/4 OF THE NORTHEAST 1/4
OF SECTION 14, TH4N=Raw
UNION TOWNSHIP ISABELLA COUNTY, MICHIGAN

\

...

o‘
I
T— CEUNG
TE OF THE. WATIAL, CONSTRUCTION
e o ARE GENERAL COMMON ELEMENTS.
5-0 1 L)
1
_.—FIRST FLOOR n= = FIRST FLOOR [777] CENERAL COMUON ELEMENT
NSNS EEEEEEEESOEEG NSNS NN EEEEEE NSNS ST ENNEN
H ol " oo LIMITS OF OWNERSHP
; CRAWL SPACE CRAM. SPACE WiN,
Ls
o £ [ w

MM,
L oL _
e e O —

A.D.A. RANCH HOUSE 0t

AD.A RANCH HOUSE Il
12,742 C.F. EACH 13,572 CF, EACH
UNITS 31 AND 37 UNITS 32 AND 38
SECTION A
/ / /// , / / // ST
T~— CEILNG T m— CEILING
8'=0" o'=0" 8'=0" -0
AT = NRST FLOOR 1" _~—FIRST FLOOR
fA[/// ////(//{’I/III‘ PN rd I//////////l/////// /////I/
il CRAWL SPACE vl 1 f el CRAWL SPACE p
[_E._l 1]
A.D.A. RANCH HOUSE 1l A.D.A. RANCH HOUSE 1
12,742 C.F. EACH 13,572 C.F. EACH
UNITS 32 AND 3B
10N ILDI

UNITS 31 AND 37

SECTION B BUILDING SECTIONS

AD.A ACCESSABLE RANCH W
BUILDING SECTIONS A"‘ CMS & D
SURVEYING / ENGINEERING

ROSEWOOD NORTH I 10 s o pous, s ¢
CONDOMINIUM ﬁ 'r““"‘“ ; " "‘"“"m""

(AMENDMENT NO. 3) PRl Rl

SUBLITTAL: DRAWN BY: SCALE: JOB HUMBER: | SHEET NUMBER

03=-21-18 WRE/RLL 1/ = 1" 1512-144 16 OF 16




